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_Tradéwell, Becky

From: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2000 9:08 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky
Subject: Sub amendment request

EOF

i

SB287-SA1.pdf
Becky,

An amendment to SB 287 was adopted this week. AB 627, which is its companion, is in our committee and will be up for a
public hearing next week. Rep. Kedzie would like to have the identical amendment drafted for AB 627.

| have attached the amendment to this e-mail. Please call if you have any questions. Thanks Becky!

Dan Johnson

Research Assistant

Clerk, Committee on Environment
State Representative Neal Kedzie
43rd Assembly District

(608) 266-9650
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 SENATE BILL 287

February 8, 2000 - Offered by AGRICULTURE, ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES AND
CAMPAIGN FINANCE REFORM.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 12: delete the material beginning with “Under” and ending with
the period on line 16 and substitute “Under the system, the department may not
register a reduction in emissions of greenhouse gases if the reduction was made

before January 1, 1991.“.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/1. Page 2, line 12: delete the material beginning with “Under” and ending with
the period on line 16 and substitute “Under the system, the department may not
register a reduction in emissions of greenhouse gases if the reduction was made

before January 1, 1991.".

(END)



